Utah State University

DigitalCommons@USU

Educational Policies Committee

Faculty Senate

2-4-2021

Educational Policies Committee Minutes, February 4, 2021

Utah State University

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.usu.edu/fs_edpol

Recommended Citation

Utah State University, "Educational Policies Committee Minutes, February 4, 2021" (2021). *Educational Policies Committee*. Paper 1059.

https://digitalcommons.usu.edu/fs_edpol/1059

This Educational Policies Committee Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the Faculty Senate at DigitalCommons@USU. It has been accepted for inclusion in Educational Policies Committee by an authorized administrator of DigitalCommons@USU. For more information, please contact digitalcommons@usu.edu.





EDUCATIONAL POLICIES COMMITTEE MINUTES

4 February 2021 3:00 – 4:00 p.m.

Zoom Meeting

Minutes

Present: Paul Barr, Chair, Provost's Office

Mateja Savoie Roskos, College of Agriculture and Applied Sciences

Nicholas Morrison, Caine College of the Arts and Curriculum Subcommittee Chair

Matt Sanders, College of Humanities and Social Sciences

Dan Coster, College of Science

Lee Rickords, General Education Subcommittee Chair

Shana Geffeney, Statewide Campuses Robert Heaton, University Libraries Richard Cutler, Graduate Council

Mike Conover, S.J. & Jessie E. Quinney College of Natural Resources

Fran Hopkin, Registrar's Office Michele Hillard, Secretary

Renee Galliher, Academic Standards Chair

Sterling Bone, Jon M. Huntsman School of Business

Adam Gleed, Registrar's Office Jason Marshall, USU Eastern

Absent: Alex Braeger, Graduate Studies Senator

Timothy Taylor, College of Engineering

Lucas Stevens, USUSA Executive Vice President

Harrison Kleiner, GE Assessment Sami Ahmed, President USUSA

Kat Oertle, Emma Eccles Jones College of Education and Human Services

Guests: Toni Gibbons, Assistant Registrar

Patrick Belmont, Department Head, Watershed Sciences

I. Approval of 7 January 2021 Minutes

Minutes approved as distributed.

II. Subcommittee Reports

a. Curriculum Subcommittee (Nicholas Morrison)

Motion to approve the Curriculum Subcommittee Report made by Nick Morrison. Seconded by Lee Rickords. Report approved.

Course Approvals – 209

Program Proposals

Request from the Department of Animal, Dairy and Veterinary Sciences in the College of Agriculture and Applied Sciences to change the name of the minor from Equine Assisted Activities and Therapies to Equine-Human Science.

Request from the Department of Aviation and Technical Education in the College of Agriculture and Applied Sciences to update the Certificate of Completion in the Plan of Study for Automotive Technology.

Request from the Department of Aviation and Technical Education in the College of Agriculture and Applied Sciences to offer a Certificate of Completion Unmanned Aerial Systems (UAS).

Request from the Department of Aviation and Technical Education in the College of Agriculture and Applied Sciences to update the Medical Assistant Certificate of Completion.

Request from the Department of Landscape Architecture and Environmental Planning in the College of Agriculture and Applied Sciences to offer an accelerated Bachelor of Landscape Architecture and a Master of Science in Environmental Planning.

Request from the Department of Nutrition, Dietetics and Food Sciences in the College of Agriculture and Applied Sciences to offer a new Post Baccalaureate Certificate, Practitioner of Food Safety.

Request from the Departments of Communicative Disorders and Deaf Education, Human Development and Family Studies, Instructional Technology and Learning Sciences, Kinesiology and Health Science, Psychology, School of Teacher Education and Leadership and Special Education and Rehabilitation Counseling in the Emma Eccles Jones College of Education and Human Services to offer a Post-Baccalaureate (Graduate) Certificate Program: Certificate in Advanced Research Methods and Analysis – Quantitative (CARMA-Q).

Request from the Department of Special Education and Rehabilitation Counseling in the Emma Eccles Jones College of Education and Human Services to change the name of the Rehabilitation Counseling specialization within the Disability Disciplines doctoral program to Rehabilitation Counselor Education and Supervision.

Request from the Department of Data Analytics and Information Systems in the Jon M. Huntsman School of Business to offer a Baccalaureate degree in Data Analytics.

Request from the Department of Economics and Finance in the Jon M. Huntsman School of Business to offer a new Business Economics emphasis within the BA/BS degree in Economics.

Request from the Department of Economics and Finance in the Jon M. Huntsman School of Business to create a new Econometrics and Data Analytics emphasis within the existing BA/BS Economics degree.

Request from the Department of Economics and Finance in the Jon M. Huntsman School of Business to create a new Financial Economics Emphasis within the existing BA/BS Economics degree.

Request from the Department of Economics and Finance in the Jon M. Huntsman School of Business to offer a Master of Financial Economics degree.

Request from the Department of Watershed Sciences in the S.J. & Jessie E. Quinney College of Natural Resources to offer a Master of Ecological Restoration.

b. Academic Standards Subcommittee (Renee Galliher)

Minutes – No January Meeting (nothing to report)

c. General Education Subcommittee (Lee Rickords)

Motion to approve the General Education Subcommittee report made by Dan Coster. Seconded by Nick Morrison. Report approved.

Minutes – 19 January 2021

There is some talk from USHE regarding identifying certain majors to see if they can standardize the general education requirements across the Utah institutions.

III. Other Business

Missing Course Descriptions (missing descriptions/examples) – Toni Gibbons Registrar's Office has identified courses that do not have course descriptions. Most of these courses are graduate programs. Curriculum Committee asked for a boilerplate description for the courses. These will be reviewed and an electronic vote will be taken.

Institutional Certificates – Paul Barr

Fran Hopkin and Adam Gleed brought forth recommendations to establish policies to handle Institutional Certificates of Proficiencies. The committee discussed the various issues and recommended that ICP Programs and degree codes be developed in Degree Works. This would allow students to declare in a program which would improve tracking and advising. It was recommended that students apply for graduation and that the certificate would be treated the same as USHE certificates and appear in the commencement book at graduation. It was further recommended that the certificates be listed as an award on the transcript and the Registrar's Office would provide a university style diploma. These recommendations will be summarized and presented to the Provost for approval.

Deans and department heads (DH) got email regarding fall semester and there will be a DH workshop to answer questions on how fall will be moving forward. Will be easier to transition from in-person to remote than it is from remote to in-person.

Adjourn: 3:57 pm